From: Lloyd, Bruce

Sent: Wednesday, 11 November 2020 2:53 PM

To: Hatfield, David; Martin, Jaime

Cc: Evans, Linda; Kapur, Anchal; Seymour, Ed; Cosgrave, Michael
Subject: nbn Co authorisation - Protocol para 3 report w/e 6 November 2020

Dear David and Jaime

Report of “material decisions” for week ending 6 November 2020

We are instructed that there were no meetings of the Special Working Group or its sub-committees (Committees) held
last week.

Accordingly, there is no report to give under para 3 of the Protocol of any material decision made by the Committees
that falls within the Proposed Conduct.

Regards

Bruce

Bruce Lloyd, Partner
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